



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM)	
Asian Association on Remote Sensing (AARS)	1
ASM International	1
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	
Atlantis Press	
CIbSE - IberoAmerican Conference on Software Engineering Steering Committee	3
ECOS 2023	
EDP Sciences	
Elsevier Procedia	
Engineers Australia	5
Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society (EEGS)	6
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	6
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	17
International Astronautical Federation (IAF)	
International Pittsburgh Coal Conference	20
International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA)	20
Sage Publications	
Schloss Dagstuhl	21
Springer Nature	
VDE Verlag Gmbh	
Vertical Flight Society (VFS)	

American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM):

AFPM ANNUAL MEETING, 2022.

Held 13-15 March 2022, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 488 pages 9781713866558 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

Asian Association on Remote Sensing (AARS):

REMOTE SENSING, ASIAN CONFERENCE, 43RD 2022, (ACRS2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-5 October 2022, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia. Softcover 1,062 pages 9781713866510 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

ASM International:

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 48TH 2022. (ISTFA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Pasadena, California, USA. Softcover 1,147(approx) pages 9781713874805 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (EACL 2023) SYSTEMS DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 2-4 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 330(approx) pages 9781713873778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$110.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (EACL 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 2-6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 4,218 pages 9781713873754 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$295.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (EACL 2023) FINDINGS OF EACL 2023 (4 VOLS)

Held 2-6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 2,792(approx) pages 9781713873822 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$250.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (EACL 2023) STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP

Held 2-4 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 170(approx) pages 9781713873761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. EUROPEAN CHAPTER CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (EACL 2023) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 2-4 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 42(approx) pages 9781713873785 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$65.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS FOR CULTURAL HERITAGE, SOCIAL SCIENCES, HUMANITIES AND LITERATURE. JOINT SIGHUM WORKSHOP. 7TH 2023. (LATECH-CLFL 2023)

Held 5 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 198(approx) pages 9781713873846 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

CROSS-CULTURAL CONSIDERATIONS IN NLP. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (C3NLP)

Held 5 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713873808

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

FACT EXTRACTION AND VERIFICATION WORKSHOP. 6TH 2023. (FEVER 2023)

Held 5 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9781713873815

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

INSIGHTS FROM NEGATIVE RESULTS IN NLP. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2023. (INSIGHTS 2023)

Held 5 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 120(approx) pages 9781713873839

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

MULTIWORD EXPRESSIONS. WORKSHOP. 19TH 2023. (MWE 2023)

Held 6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 148(approx) pages 9781713873860

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING WORKSHOP. UKRAINIAN. 2ND 2023. (UNLP 2023)

Held 5 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 150(approx) pages 9781713873884

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

NLP FOR SIMILAR LANGUAGES, VARIETIES AND DIALECTS. WORKSHOP. 10TH 2023. (VARDIAL 2023)

Held 5 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 278(approx) pages 9781713873891

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

RESEARCH IN COMPUTATIONAL TYPOLOGY AND MULTILINGUAL NLP. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2023. (SIGTYP 2023)

Held 6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 178(approx) pages 9781713873877

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

SLAVIC NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 9TH 2023. (SLAVICNLP 2023)

Held 6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 202(approx) pages 9781713873792

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION OF LOW-RESOURCE LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2023. (LORESMT 2023)

Held 6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 144(approx) pages 9781713873853

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

Atlantis Press:

MATHEMATICAL STATISTICS AND ECONOMIC ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (MSEA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 101

Held 27-29 May 2022, Dalian, China and Online. Held online.

Softcover 1,493(approx) pages 9781713870593 Bhau, G. V. and Shvets, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$594.00

ClbSE - IberoAmerican Conference on Software Engineering Steering Committee:

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. CONFERENCIA IBEROAMERICANA. 26TH 2023. (CIbSE 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Montevideo, Uruguay. Held online.

Softcover 300(approx) pages 9781713873549

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

ECOS 2023:

EFFICIENCY, COST, OPTIMIZATION, SIMULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2023. (ECOS 2023)

Held 25-30 June 2023, Las Palmas De Gran Canaria, Spain.

Softcover 3,810(approx) pages 9781713874928

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$345.00

EDP Sciences:

BIOSPHERIC HARMONY ADVANCED RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICOBAR 2022) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 388 (2023)

Held 22-23 June 2022, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,044(approx) pages 9781713873365 Mursitama, T. N. and Noerlina. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOMEDICINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICBB 2023) (ICBB 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 59 (2023)

Held 31 March - 2 April 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 360(approx) pages 9781713873310 Wu, F. and Wang, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

BIOTECHNOLOGY AND FOOD SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (BFS 2022) (BFS 2022)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 60 (2023)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 284(approx) pages 9781713873327 Liu, Z. and Shen, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

COMPREHENSIVE ART AND CULTURAL COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CACC 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 167 (2023)

Held 14-16 April 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 222(approx) pages 9781713873464 Lee, L. and Yan, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

CONNECTED OBJECT AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (COCIA'2023)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 52 (2023)

Held 8-9 March 2023, Casablanca, Morocco.

Softcover 312(approx) pages 9781713873389 Mejdoub, Y. and Elamri, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

CREATIVE INDUSTRIES AND KNOWLEDGE ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CIKE 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 165 (2023)

Held 31 March - 2 April 2023, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 212(approx) pages 9781713873440 Vahid, M. T. and Lee C. C. E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

CURRENT ISSUES OF LINGUISTICS AND DIDACTICS: INTERDISCIPLINARY APPROACH IN HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CILDIAH-2022)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 164 (2023)

Held 19-21 December 2022, Volgograd, Russia.

Softcover 752(approx) pages 9781713873433 Malushko, E. Y. and Rebrina, L. N. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

DE LA SOCIETE FRANÇAISE DE GENIE DES PROCEDES, CONGRES, 18TH 2022, (SFGP2022)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 379 (2023)

Held 7-10 November 2022, Toulouse, France.

Softcover 400(approx) pages 9781713873402 Bouyer, D. and Aimar, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

EDUCATION INNOVATION AND MODERN MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (EIMM 2022)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 166 (2023)

Held 22-23 December 2022, Sanya, China.

Softcover 534(approx) pages 9781713873457 Shafiq, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

ENERGY SCIENCE AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICESCE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 385 (2023)

Held 24-26 March 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 762(approx) pages 9781713873334 Ganesapillai, M. and Abdullah, A. Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

GIS IN CENTRAL ASIA. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES. 2022. (GISCA 2022) (AND GEOINFORMATICS, GI 2022)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 386 (2023)

Held 23-27 May 2022, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 594(approx) pages 9781713873341 Foldvary, L. and Abdurahmanov, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

LANGUAGE, INNOVATIVE EDUCATION AND CULTURAL COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CLEC 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 168 (2023)

Held 14-16 April 2023, Kaifeng, China.

Softcover 422(approx) pages 9781713873471 Wang, H. and Nordin, M. N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

MECHANICS, STRUCTURES AND MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2023. (MSMS 2023)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 380 (2023)

Held 30-31 March 2023, Tianjin, China.

Softcover 133(approx) pages 9781713873419 Xiao, J. and Wu, X.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

SELF-HEALING, MULTIFUNCTIONAL AND ADVANCED REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES IN CEMENTITIOUS SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 2023. (SMARTINCS'23)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 378 (2023)

Held 22-23 May 2023, Ghent, Belgium.

Softcover 442(approx) pages 9781713873396 Mullem, T. V. and De Belie, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

SMART ENGINEERING FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSERET-2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 387 (2023)

Held 24-25 March 2023, Rajapalayam, India

Softcover 514(approx) pages 9781713873358 Manikandan, B. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICSSED 2023) (2 PARTS)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 163 (2023)

Held 3-5 March 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 928(approx) pages 9781713873426 Erokhin, V. and Sun, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

Elsevier Procedia:

AMBIENT SYSTEMS, NETWORKS AND TECHNOLOGIES NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (2 PARTS) (AND 6TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMERGING DATA AND INDUSTRY 4.0, EDI40)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 220

Held 15-17 March 2023, Leuven, Belgium.

Softcover 1,122(approx) pages 9781713873747 Shakshuki, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

ENTERPRISE INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (3 PARTS) (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 219

Held 9-11 November 2022, Lisbon, Portugal and Online.

Softcover 2,200(approx) pages 9781713873730 Martinho, R. and Rijo, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

INDUSTRY 4.0 AND SMART MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ISM 2023) (3 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 217

Held 22-24 November 2023, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 2,028(approx) pages 9781713873716 Longo, F. and Affenzeller, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND DATA ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (4 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 218

Held 7-8 September 2022, Dehradun, India.

Softcover 2,984(approx) pages 9781713873723 Singh, V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$252.00

MANUFACTURING RESEARCH CONFERENCE. SME NORTH AMERICAN. 50TH 2022. (NAMRC 50) (2 PARTS)

Manufacturing Letters Volume 33

Held 27 June - 1 July 2022, West Lafayette, Indiana, USA.

Softcover 993 pages 9781713862826 Ragai, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

Engineers Australia:

HYDROLOGY AND WATER RESOURCES SYMPOSIUM. 40TH 2022. (2 VOLS) THE PAST, THE PRESENT, THE FUTURE

Held 30 November - 2 December 2022, Brisbane, Australia.

Softcover 1,272 pages 9781713868026

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society (EEGS):

APPLICATION OF GEOPHYSICS TO ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS. SYMPOSIUM. 35TH 2023. (SAGEEP 2023)

Held 2-6 April 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 130 pages 9781713873167 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$125.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

6G COMMUNICATIONS AND IOT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (6GIOTT 2022)

Held 23-25 December 2022, Fuzhou, China. Softcover 112 pages 9781665454858 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$196.00

ADVANCED NETWORKS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ANTS 2022)

Held 18-21 December 2022, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India. Softcover 12 pages 9781665473415 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

ADVANCED SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 20222. (ICOASE 2022)

Held 21-22 September 2022, Zakho, Iraq. Softcover 205 pages 9781665472234 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$212.00

ADVANCES IN SOCIAL NETWORKS ANALYSIS AND MINING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ASONAM 2022)

Held 10-13 November 2022, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 582 pages 9781665456623 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$282.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAIIC 2023)

Held 20-23 February 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 875 pages 9781665456463 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$334.00

ASSESSMENT AND LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICAL 2022)

Held 13-15 October 2022, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 37 pages 9798350331851 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

AUTOMATION CONGRESS. CHINA. 2022. (CAC 2022) (10 VOLS)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Xiamen, China. Softcover 6,992 pages 9781665465342 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$1,538.00

BIG DATA AND SMART COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BigComp 2023)

Held 13-16 February 2023, Jeju, South Korea. Softcover 426 pages 9781665475792 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$254.00

BIG DATA COMPUTING, APPLICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (BDCAT 2022)

Held 6-9 December 2022, Vancouver, Washington, USA. Softcover 309 pages 9781665460910 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$229.00

BIG DATA SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2022. (BigDataSE 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Wuhan, China. Softcover 29 pages 9781665465243 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$95.00

CIRCUITS, CONTROL, COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (I4C

Held 21-23 December 2022, Bangalore, India. Softcover 523 pages 9798350397482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$275.00

COGNITIVE INFOCOMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (CogInfoCom 2022)

Held 22-23 September 2022, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 98 pages 9781665492393

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$176.00

COGNITIVE MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (CogMI 2022)

Held 14-17 December 2022, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 157 pages 9781665474078

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$204.00

COLLABORATION AND INTERNET COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (CIC

Held 14-16 December 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 142 pages 9781665473019

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$203.00

COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING AND CLOUD COMPUTING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (CECCC 2022)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 78 pages 9781665472333 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$172.00

COMMUNICATIONS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NCC 2023)

Held 23-26 February 2023, Guwahati, India. Softcover 469 pages 9781665456265 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$258.00

COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2022. (CSE 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Wuhan, China. Softcover 107 pages 9798350396348

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$195.00

COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2022. (ICCSA

Held 4-7 July 2022, Malaga, Spain. Softcover 67 pages 9781665455855

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$187.00

COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICCAD 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 October - 3 November 2022, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 1,374 pages 9798350335958

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$434.00

COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICCC 2022) (4 VOLS)

Held 9-12 December 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 2,487 pages 9781665450522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$651.00

COMPUTER AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2022. (ICCIT 2022)

Held 17-19 December 2022, Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh.

Softcover 1,146 pages 9798350346039

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$384.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (I3CIS 2022)

Held 22-23 November 2022, Jijel, Algeria. Softcover 133 pages 9781665461894 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$199.00

COMPUTER GRAPHICS, IMAGE AND VIRTUALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICCGIV 2022)

Held 23-25 September 2022, Chongqing, China. Softcover 250 pages 9781665492515 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$221.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND BLOCKCHAIN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CCSB 2022)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Wuhan, China. Softcover 156 pages 9798350331899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$204.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2022. (ISCSIC 2022)

Held 11-13 November 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 383 pages 9781665454896 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$245.00

COMPUTER, POWER AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICCPC 2022)

Held 14-16 December 2022, Chennai, India. Softcover 689 pages 9798350397857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$299.00

COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS. ASIA CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ACCC 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Shanghai, China. Softcover 144 pages 9798350332964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$201.00

COMPUTING AND BIG DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICCBD 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Shanghai, China. Softcover 197 pages 9781665457170 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$211.00

COMPUTING AND NETWORKING WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 10TH 2022. (CANDARW 2022)

Held 21-22 November 2022, Himeji, Japan. Softcover 443 pages 9781665475334 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$256.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICCCS 2022)

Held 3-5 November 2022, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 166 pages 9798350309911

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$204.00

COMPUTING, ROBOTICS AND SYSTEM SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICRSS 2022)

Held 19-21 December 2022, Macau, China.

Softcover 111 pages 9781665464048

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$196.00

CONSUMER COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 20TH 2023. (CCNC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 January 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 1,206 pages 9781665497350

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$401.00

CONTROL SCIENCE AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICCSSE 2022)

Held 14-16 July 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 216 pages 9781665484145

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$214.00

CONTROL SYSTEMS. SICE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SICE ISCS 2023)

Held 9-11 March 2023, Kusatsu, Japan.

Softcover 128 pages 9781665492041

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$196.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2019. (ICCAS 2019) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 October 2019, Jeju, South Korea.

Softcover 1,733 pages 9781728155166

Curran Associates, Inc. (2019)

List Price \$428.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 8TH 2021. (IFEEA 2021)

Held 3-5 September 2021, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 816 pages 9781665400893

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$262.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEEST 2022)

Held 14-15 December 2022, Lahore, Pakistan.

Softcover 217 pages 9781665462105

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$215.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS' CONFERENCE. 2023. (SCEECS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 February 2023, Bhopal, India.

Softcover 1,036 pages 9798350398755

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$362.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY CONFERENCE. IEEE GLOBAL. 7TH 2023. (GEMCCON 2023)

Held 19-20 January 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia.

Softcover 73 pages 9798350396942

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$198.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (EIECT 2022)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Yan'an, China. Softcover 428 pages 9798350399578 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$252.00

ELECTRONICS, INFORMATION, AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEIC 2023)

Held 5-8 February 2023, Singapore. Softcover 483 pages 9798350320220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$261.00

ELECTRONICS. ARGENTINE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CAE 2023)

Held 9-10 March 2023, Cordoba, Argentina. Softcover 127 pages 9798350399554 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

EMBEDDED AND UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (EUC 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Wuhan, China. Softcover 137 pages 9798350396362 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$200.00

EMERGING RESEARCH IN ELECTRONICS, COMPUTER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICERECT 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-27 December 2022, Mandya, India. Softcover 1,498 pages 9781665456364 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$444.00

EMERGING RESEARCH TRENDS. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-DISCIPLINARY CONFERENCE. 2023. (IMCERT 2023)

Held 4-5 January 2023, Karachi, Pakistan. Softcover 139 pages 9798350347715 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

ENERGY INTERNET. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEI 2022)

Held 28-29 December 2022, Stavanger, Norway. Softcover 186 pages 9781665493284 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$208.00

ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY ENERGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (EFEA 2022)

Held 14-16 December 2022, Bagatelle Moka MU, Mauritius. Softcover 375 pages 9798350333220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$242.00

FOG AND MOBILE EDGE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (FMEC 2022)

Held 12-15 December 2022, Paris, France. Softcover 166 pages 9798350334531 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$206.00

FRONTIERS OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION SYSTEM AND DATA SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CISDS 2022)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 182 pages 9781665464475 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$209.00

FRONTIERS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. EURO-ASIA CONFERENCE. 2022. (FCSIT 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 258 pages 9781665463546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$223.00

FRONTIERS TECHNOLOGY OF INFORMATION AND COMPUTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICFTIC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-4 December 2022, Qingdao, China. Softcover 1,100 pages 9798350321968 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$373.00

FUTURE NETWORKS WORLD FORUM. IEEE. 2022. (FNWF 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 10-14 October 2022, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 1,828 pages 9781665462518 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$519.00

HIGH-PERFORMANCE COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (HPCA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 25 February - 1 March 2023, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 1,302 pages 9781665476539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$411.00

HUMAN-CENTERED COGNITIVE SYSTEMS. 2022. (HCCS 2022)

Held 17-18 December 2022, Shanghai, China. Softcover 116 pages 9781665450423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$195.00

HUMAN-CENTRIC SMART ENVIRONMENTS FOR HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (IHSH 2022)

Held 26-28 October 2022, Levis, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 105 pages 9781665463225 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$196.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (ICICA 2022)

Held 24-26 June 2022, Chongqing, China. Softcover 79 pages 9781665490122 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$172.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIETY. CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTAS 2023)

Held 8-9 March 2023, Durban, South Africa. Softcover 152 pages 9781665489317 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$203.00

INFORMATION PROCESSING AND NETWORK PROVISIONING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIPNP 2022)

Held 20-21 October 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 162 pages 9781665464062 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$205.00

INFORMATION SECURITY. ASIA JOINT CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022. (AsiaJCIS 2022)

Held 15-16 August 2022, Baoding, China. Softcover 65 pages 9781665473934 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$153.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICI2ST 2022)

Held 8-10 November 2022, Quito, Ecuador. Softcover 186 pages 9781665455183 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$209.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR EDUCATION AND DEVELOPMENT. 5TH 2022. (ITED 2022)

Held 1-3 November 2022, Abuja, Nigeria. Softcover 997 pages 9781665493710 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$306.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICITISEE 2022)

Held 13 December 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 786 pages 9798350399622 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$323.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (IT 2023)

Held 15-18 February 2023, Zabljak, Montenegro. Softcover 171 pages 9798350397529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. OITS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (OCIT 2022)

Held 14-16 December 2022, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 634 pages 9781665493499 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$289.00

INNOVATIVE INFORMATICS OF BISKRA. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISNIB 2022)

Held 7-8 December 2022, Biskra, Algeria. Softcover 181 pages 9798350320664 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$208.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE POWER AND ENERGY SOCIETY. 2023. (ISGT 2023)

Held 16-19 January 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 622 pages 9781665453561 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$285.00

INNOVATIVE TRENDS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICITIIT 2023)

Held 11-12 February 2023, Kottayam, India. Softcover 251 pages 9781665494151 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

INTELLIGENT DATA COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IDCIoT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-7 January 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,019 pages 9781665474528 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$361.00

INTELLIGENT REALITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICIR 2022)

Held 14-16 December 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 63 pages 9781665487566 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$176.00

INTERNET OF THINGS. SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (SIoT 2022)

Held 24-28 October 2022, Sao Paulo, Brazil. Softcover 93 pages 9781665474764 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$195.00

INTERNET OF THINGS: SYSTEMS, MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (IOTSMS 2022)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2022, Milan, Italy.

Softcover 233 pages 9798350320466

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$219.00

ISSUES AND CHALLENGES IN INTELLIGENT COMPUTING TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICICT 2022)

Held 11-12 November 2022, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 343 pages 9781665482691

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$239.00

IVANNIKOV ISPRAS OPEN CONFERENCE. 2022. (ISPRAS 2022)

Held 1-2 December 2022, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 151 pages 9798350398540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$202.00

KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICKES 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-29 December 2022, Chickballapur, India. Softcover 1,250 pages 9781665456388

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$401.00

MACHINE INTELLIGENCE FOR GEOANALYTICS AND REMOTE SENSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MIGARS 2023)

Held 27-29 January 2023, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 256 pages 9798350345438 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$223.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2022. (ICMLA 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-14 December 2022, Nassau, Bahamas.

Softcover 1,806 pages 9781665462846

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$518.00

MACHINE LEARNING FROM USER INTERACTION FOR VISUALIZATION AND ANALYTICS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2018. (MLUI 2018)

Held 22 October 2018, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 84 pages 9781665411707

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$172.00

MACHINE LEARNING FROM USER INTERACTION FOR VISUALIZATION AND ANALYTICS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2019. (MLUI 2019)

Held 20 October 2019, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

Softcover 45 pages 9781665411714

Curran Associates, Inc. (2019)

List Price \$99.00

MECHANICAL, AUTOMATION AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CMAEE 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 198 pages 9798350346589

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$211.00

MICRO ELECTRO MECHANICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2023. (MEMS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-19 January 2023, Munich, Germany. Softcover 1,209 pages 9781665493093 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$412.00

MICRO-NANOMECHATRONICS AND HUMAN SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (MHS 2022)

Held 27-30 November 2022, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 93 pages 9781665462792 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$191.00

MICROWAVE SYMPOSIUM. AUSTRALIAN. 5TH 2023. (AMS 2023)

Held 16-17 February 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 58 pages 9798350399370 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$149.00

NATURAL AND ENGINEERING SCIENCES FOR SAHEL'S SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. IEEE MULTI-CONFERENCE. 2023. (MNE3SD 2023)

Held 23-25 February 2023, Bobo-Dioulasso, Burkina Faso. Softcover 44 pages 9798350311815 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$126.00

OPEN SOURCE MODELLING AND SIMULATION OF ENERGY SYSTEMS. 2023. (OSMSES 2023)

Held 27-29 March 2023, Aachen, Germany. Softcover 71 pages 9798350311235 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$183.00

PARALLEL, DISTRIBUTED AND GRID COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (PDGC 2022)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Solan, Himachal Pradesh, India. Softcover 760 pages 9781665454025 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$320.00

POWER AND ENERGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICPEA 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 708 pages 9781665487627 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$302.00

POWER AND ENERGY ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. IEEE PES ASIA-PACIFIC. 14TH 2022. (APPEEC 2022)

Held 20-23 November 2022, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 652 pages 9781665467391

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$291.00

POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (ICPES 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 December 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 981 pages 9781665451468 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$357.00

POWER AND RENEWABLE ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IPRECON 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Kollam, India. Softcover 694 pages 9781665491761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$303.00

POWER SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. NATIONAL. 22ND 2022. (NPSC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 December 2022, New Delhi, India. Softcover 913 pages 9781665462037 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$339.00

POWER, CONTROL AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICPCES 2023)

Held 6-8 January 2023, Allahabad, India. Softcover 196 pages 9798350310269 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$213.00

REBOOTING COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICRC 2022)

Held 8-9 December 2022, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 107 pages 9798350347104

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$194.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND DISTRIBUTED GENERATION. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICREDG

Held 15-16 March 2023, Shahrood, Iran.

Softcover 91 pages 9798350300345

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$187.00

RESEARCH OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 5TH 2022. (ISRITI 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 821 pages 9781665455138

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$324.00

ROBOTICS, CONTROL AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICRCA 2023)

Held 5-7 January 2023, Taizhou, China. Softcover 94 pages 9798350345797

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

SATELLITE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (Satellite 2022)

Held 26-27 November 2022, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 65 pages 9781665457309

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$164.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC EXCHANGE CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (IAECST 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 1,615 pages 9798350320015

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$467.00

SIGNALS, SYSTEMS, AND COMPUTERS. ASILOMAR CONFERENCE. 56TH 2022. (2 VOLS)

Held 31 October - 2 November 2022, Pacific Grove, California, USA.

Softcover 1,437 pages 9781665459075

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$439.00

SMART CITY AND INFORMATIZATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ISCI 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 75 pages 9798350396324

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$168.00

SMART GENERATION COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (SMART GENCON 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 December 2022, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 1,197 pages 9781665455008

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$396.00

SMART SYSTEMS AND INVENTIVE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICSSIT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 23-25 January 2023, Tirunelveli, India. Softcover 1,752 pages 9781665474689 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$497.00

SOCIAL NETWORKS ANALYSIS, MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (SNAMS 2022)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2022, Milan, Italy.

Softcover 260 pages 9798350320497

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$223.00

SOFT COMPUTING AND MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (ISCMI 2022)

Held 26-27 November 2022, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 274 pages 9798350320893

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$224.00

SOFTWARE ARCHITECTURE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (ICSA 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, L'Aquila, Italy.

Softcover 187 pages 9798350397505

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

SOFTWARE DEFINED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (SDS 2022)

Held 12-15 December 2022, Paris, France.

Softcover 150 pages 9798350346725

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$204.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING RESEARCH AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022.

(CONISOFT 2022)

Held 24-28 October 2022, Ciudad Modelo, San Jose Chiapa, Mexico.

Softcover 204 pages 9781665461276

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$214.00

SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (ICSTE 2022)

Held 25-27 October 2022, Osaka, Japan.

Softcover 147 pages 9781665463560

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$202.00

SOUTHEASTCON. IEEE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 1-16 April 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA.

Softcover 934 pages 9781665476126

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$351.00

SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL INTERDISCIPLINARY HUMANITARIAN CONFERENCE. 2022. (IIHC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 November 2022, Bengaluru, India.

Softcover 1,640 pages 9781665456883

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$469.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND CYBER SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2022. (ISSSC 2022)

Held 15-17 December 2022, Gunupur, Odisha, India.

Softcover 695 pages 9781665490573

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$305.00

SYSTEM RELIABILITY AND SAFETY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (SRSE 2022)

Held 15-18 December 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 554 pages 9781665473897 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$274.00

TRUST, PRIVACY AND SECURITY IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS, AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (TPS-ISA 2022)

Held 14-17 December 2022, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 314 pages 9781665474092 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$233.00

UNDERWATER SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY: THEORY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (USYS 2022)

Held 5-6 December 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 122 pages 9798350323146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$197.00

UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICUAS 2021) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-18 June 2021, Athens, Greece. Softcover 1,688 pages 9781665447041 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$500.00

UTILITY AND CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2022. (UCC 2022)

Held 6-9 December 2022, Vancouver, Washington, USA. Softcover 432 pages 9781665460880 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$253.00

UTILITY CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. IEEE/IET INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IUCE 2022)

Held 3-4 November 2022, Greater Accra, Ghana. Softcover 86 pages 9781665455527 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$180.00

WIRELESS AND OPTICAL TECHNOLOGIES. GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (GCWOT 2023)

Held 24-27 January 2023, Malaga, Spain. Softcover 192 pages 9798350333725 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

WIRELESS ON-DEMAND NETWORK SYSTEMS AND SERVICES CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (WONS 2023)

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, Madonna di Campiglio, Italy. Softcover 133 pages 9798350320268 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

MODELLING OF CASTING, WELDING AND ADVANCED SOLIDIFICATION PROCESSES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (MCWASP 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1281 Held 18-23 June 2023, Banff, Canada. Softcover 690 pages 9781713874331 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

International Astronautical Federation (IAF):

BUILDING BLOCKS FOR FUTURE SPACE EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 484 pages 9781713874157

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

BUSINESS INNOVATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 411 pages 9781713874249

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

COMMERCIAL SPACEFLIGHT SAFETY ISSUES. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 270 pages 9781713874188

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYMPOSIUM, 2022, (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 459 pages 9781713874294

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

HISTORY OF ASTRONAUTICS SYMPOSIUM, IAA HISTORY, 56TH 2022, (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 274 pages 9781713874225

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

HUMAN EXPLORATION OF THE SOLAR SYSTEM. IAA SYMPOSIUM 25TH 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 426 pages 9781713874003

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

INTEGRATED APPLICATIONS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 322 pages 9781713874072

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

LAW OF OUTER SPACE. IISL COLLOQUIUM. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 750 pages 9781713874256

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

MICROGRAVITY SCIENCES AND PROCESSES SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 402 pages 9781713873976

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

MULTILINGUAL ASTRONAUTICAL TERMINOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IAA. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 41 pages 9781713874263

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$65.00

ONGOING AND NEAR FUTURE SPACE ASTRONOMY AND SOLAR-SYSTEM SCIENCE MISSIONS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 196 pages 9781713874027

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PLANETARY DEFENSE AND NEAR-EARTH OBJECTS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 146 pages 9781713874287

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

SAFETY, QUALITY AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT IN SPACE ACTIVITIES. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 55TH 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 332 pages 9781713874171

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

SEARCH FOR EXTRATERRESTRIAL INTELLIGENCE (SETI) - THE NEXT STEPS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 51ST 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 157 pages 9781713873990

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

SECURITY, STABILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY OF SPACE ACTIVITIES. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 256 pages 9781713874270

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

SPACE AND SOCIETY. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 33RD 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 717 pages 9781713874232

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

SPACE COMMUNICATIONS AND NAVIGATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 860 pages 9781713874041

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE EDUCATION AND OUTREACH SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 900 pages 9781713874195

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE LIFE SCIENCES SYMPOSIUM. IAF/IAA. 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 1,225 pages 9781713873969

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE OPERATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 586 pages 9781713874089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

SPACE POLICY, REGULATIONS AND ECONOMICS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 35TH 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022). Softcover 716 pages 9781713874218

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

SPACE POWER SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 633 pages 9781713874119

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE SYSTEMS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 882 pages 9781713874133

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS AND INNOVATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 1,006 pages 9781713874140

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

STUDENT CONFERENCE. 50TH 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 481 pages 9781713874201

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

VISIONS AND STRATEGIES FOR THE FUTURE. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 592 pages 9781713874164

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

International Pittsburgh Coal Conference:

COAL CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL PITTSBURGH. 39TH 2022. CLEAN COAL-BASED ENERGY/FUELS AND THE ENVIRONMENT

Held 19-22 September 2022, Online.

Softcover 852 pages 9781713872306

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA):

BIOINFORMATICS AND COMPUTATIONAL BIOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BICOB 2023)

EPiC Series in Computing Volume 92

Held 20-22 March 2023, Online.

Softcover 118 pages 9781713873242 Al-Mubaid, H. and Aldwairi, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

Sage Publications:

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #4 (APRIL 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 4

Softcover 959 pages 9781713872658

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$295.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

COMPUTATIONAL GEOMETRY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 39TH 2023. (SOCG 2023) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 258

Held 12-15 June 2023, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 1,078 pages 9781713874843 Chambers, E. W. and Gudmundsson, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

Springer Nature:

ELECTRONICS, OPTICS AND QUANTUM.

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 5
Held Various Dates and Locations
Softcover 84(approx) pages 9781713873532
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 4

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 4
Held Various Dates and Locations
Softcover 44(approx) pages 9781713873525
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BIG DATA AND ALGORITHMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CAIBDA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 June 2022, Nanjing, China.
Softcover 1,144(approx) pages 9781713873624 Salem, A.-B. M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$495.00

HEALTH BIG DATA AND SMART SPORTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (HBDSS 2022)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 328(approx) pages 9781713873631 Wang, X. and Feng, X.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE, COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND TRANSPORTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ISCTT 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 May 2022, Xishuangbanna, China. Softcover 1,144(approx) pages 9781713873648 Zhang, T. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$495.00

METHODEN UND BESCHREIBUNGSSPRACHEN ZUR MODELLIERUNG UND VERIFIKATION VON SCHALTUNGEN UND SYSTEMEN. WORKSHOP. 26TH 2023. (MBMV 2023) ITG-FACHBERICHT 309

ITG-Fachbericht 309
Held 23-24 March 2023, Freiburg, Germany.
Softcover 118(approx) pages 9781713873655 Biere, A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$145.00

NETWORKS, COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (NCIT 2022)

Held 5-6 November 2022, Online. Softcover 118(approx) pages 9781713873662 Tian, J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$115.00

SMART ANTENNAS. INTERNATIONAL ITG WORKSHOP. 26TH 2022. (AND 13TH CONFERENCE ON SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS, AND CODING) (WSA & SCC 2023) ITG-Fachbericht 308

ITG-Fachbericht 308
Held 27 February - 3 March 2023, Braunschweig, Germany.
Softcover 430(approx) pages 9781713873679
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$395.00

Vertical Flight Society (VFS):

VERTICAL FLIGHT SOCIETY FORUM AND TECHNOLOGY DISPLAY. ANNUAL. 79TH 2023. (FORUM 79) (5 VOLS) THE FUTURE OF VERTICAL FLIGHT Held 16-18 May 2023, West Palm Beach, Florida, USA.

Held 16-18 May 2023, West Palm Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 3,560 pages 9781713874799 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$345.00